CY 2L, DL P Jindalaluminium Mail - RE: REQ OF DESKTOPS

(C 20N 005D

Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

Jindal Muminiem

RE: REQ OF DESKTOPS PT2203013F2.

1 message
Tue, Ap 112, 2022 al 5:06 PM

Abhishek Pokle <abhishek@manasit.in> - :7;
To: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com \:D T 2 f_}f{) A {‘) l Lj’ 5
— Lol
Dear Sir,

Kindly find the revised quote for your requirement below. Please feel free to contact us for any clarification.

Note: We would like to inform you that HP 280 Series or Dell 5000/3000 series doesn't support 8GB GPU. So we have quoted Dell 7090 de sktop.

Description Qty uom Price/Unit /Ta)(R/ate Amount/Unit Total Amount
] #F
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HP 280 G6 v <1
Intel Core i5-10th Gen/ 16GB RAM/ 1T8 HDD/ 19.5" 13 2} 53,0000 18% 62,540.00 8,13,020.00
Monitor/ Win 10 Pro QEM/ Keyboard+Mause/ 3 Year {§{/ -
_ or
Dell Optiplex 7090 L - »
Intel Core i7-11Th Gen/ 32GB RAM/ 178 HDD/ 20" Monitor/ e " .
Win 10 Pro OEM/ NVIDIA® GeForce® RTX 3070, 8 GB, ! Mos jg@goo.oo 18% % 1,59,890.00 % 1,59,890.00
GDDR6/ Keyboard+Mouse/ 3 Year e . = |
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From: Abhishek Pokle <abhishek@manasit.in> N7
Sent: 08 April 2022 02:51 PM \‘037
To: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com & (7/ p

Subject: RE: REQ OF DESKTOPS @\ w&
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Dear Sir, ‘? = ~--M4¢14£;..glxum,3§fA

Kindly find the pricing for your requirement below. Please fee| free to contact us for any clarification,

https://mail.google.com/maiI/U/O/?ik=5e5d9c8840&v1ew=ot&gp,nrph:nugnmmu‘:.a-m“



E-Mail: sales@arka-s

ARKA Solutions & Secrvices

#15, Widia School Bus Stop, Hesaragahatta Main Road,Bhuavneshwari Nagar, .
T.Dasarahalli, Bangalore - 560057, Mobile : +91-9035882701 . T

S.com www: www.arka-ss.com

LN e

Solutions & Services

We make Technology accessable !

Customer Name

JINDAL ALUMINIUM

Quote No. ARKA/2021-22/002 Ver:A

Note: 10 days credit
Delivery: 2 to 3 working weeks from the date of PO
Terms and Conditions:

* Taxes are as per the above Quote

« Validity: 15 Days from the date of Quotation

« A firm purchase order is required to begin the process of execution

* Payment: 100 % advance along with confiram purchased order

* Penal Interest @ 24% p.a. will be levied for delayed payment beyond the signed off credit term

« Entry Tax/Road Permit/Octroi/Other Local Levies are payable at actuals by the Customer, if apﬁlicable
« Orders to be placed on: ARKA Solutions & Services,#15, Widia School Bus Stop, A
« Shipment charges will be billed at actual rate

* Warranty support, if applicable, including RMA & DOA, will be as per the OEM’s policy

* This document is strictly private, confidential and personal ta its recipients and should not be ¢
party i £ il
« All disputes are subject to Karnataka jurisdiction.

s

Customer Address Bangalore 12/4/2022
Dear Sir/Madam.,
Payment Transfer Detagils:
RTGS/NEFT/IMPS
Beneficiary Name: ARKA Solutions & Services
Bank Name: State Bank of India
IFSC: SBIN0017736
Account No.: 39920418515
!
Please send a remittance advice by email to: sales@arka-ss.com. In clearly identifying your payment and deta{l)‘h invoite information.
e \
Company Registrations: PAN: ANVPP9706E, GSTIN: 29ANVPP9706E129 /i/ ’9
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Quaotation \& o .
7 Total
§ou . . Tax .
Sl. No. Description Qty. Unit Prlqe/’« ~ Total Amount Including GST
/Cﬁ ) Amount
/ 5 ,;:f{‘?f e GST
i =
Dell Optiplex | Core i5-11500/16GB(8+8)/1TB 7200 rpm/Win 10 . }); 15 AL
1 f‘Bl 7] 2,000:00 741,000.00 133380 874,380
5090MT Pro OEM/20" E2020H/3yrs 59 " 18%
Dell Optiplex |[Core i7-11500/3268(16+16)/1TB 7200 rpm/Win 10 A
3 81,400:00 81,400.00 14652 96,052 %
2 7090MT Pro OEM/BGB Grpahicss/20"/3yrs i?_i—»‘"—"g 18%
3 RTX 3050 8GB Grpahic card 1 { '/S,Q,OQ0.00 i} 30,000.00 5400 35,400 18%
Round of 0 UUU // 5
[Grand Total Amount " ‘) \ 1003832
Amount in Words {(Rupzes) P ;!.)""
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PSR IT Services Pvt Ltd

NO.25, EIGHTH B MAIN ROAD, FOURTH BLOCK,
JAYANAGAR, BANGALORE, Bengaluru (Bangalore) Urban
KARNATAKA, 560011

To,
Jindal Aluminium Limited
Bengaluru

SUBIJECT: Proposal for HP Desktop

Dear Sir,

QUABLLEINATION

PSRlT/BLR/LM24/22'23/11<Apr-2022
Rgdn Number:29AAICPS5888L1ZE

This is reference to our discussion regarding your requirement for your esteemed organisation,we are sending you the proposal for the same. Please

find attached the proposal for your kind perusal.

HP Desktop
SL.No| SKU /PART Code Praduct Description E(nit Pri[(ﬁ_ Qty Total
1 |280G6 ~38527PAHAC) Core i5-10400, 1TB HDD,8GB RAM' ,00D ,Win10 Pro, 3 yrsonsite \(‘-/48,924 13 6,36,012
warranty - ~ —\‘,‘; {
Monitor 18.5 \ 49" XU o000 13 1,17,000
3 Additional 8GB RAM -HP K0 \ 6000 13 78,000
‘ -
22 GB 54U62PA#ACI 500 Watts i7 11700 16GB ( 1 x 16GB DDR4 £
4 | 22 GB54Ua2PAKACI (3200 ) 1TB SATA VGA DVD RW, WIN 10 Pro 64 BIT. 3 years onsite \ 1 73,670 1 73,670
warranty without monitor. . Ia ™ ix@ \ /
Monitor 18.5 <7 ANYTRN AN [N soo0] 1 9,000
Additional 16GB RAM -HP”,, /A" § Y2 YN \— 12000 1 12,000
AR AR Y Sub Total (Excluding Tax) 9,25,682
ey G NG) Total Amount 9,25,682
N { . wvAT \ >~ GST @ 18% Applicable 1,66,623
ENER] Net Amount Inc Taxes 10,92,305
<7
g
Terms and Conditions o

1 |Payment: 100% advance along with Purchase order. -

2 |Taxes: GST @ 18% applicable as mentioned above.

3 _|Order to Be Placed To : PSR IT Services Pvt Ltd, NO.25, EIGHTH B MAIN ROAD, FOURTH BLOCK, JAYANAGAR, BENGALURU Urban, Karnataka,

once placed cannot be cancelled.

Delivery: Delivery will be made within 1 week from the date of receipt of your confirmed order.

Order

5 |Validity: Till 5 days from the date of quote.
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PSR IT Services Pvt Ltd
Lingaraj M
Mab: 19100010938

<5

\

REG. OFFICE: #1-10-198, 3rd Floor ITPI Buildﬁ; Beside Post O
Ph: +91-40-6788 9999 | E-Mail: info@psrgroup.in | www. psrgroup m
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GSTIN : 06FZIPS9321HizW
PERFORMA INVOICE
BANK COLONY SHOP NGO 2, WARD NO 8 TAURU
HARYANA, PIN-122105
Tel. : 9896369565 email : sam_s786@hotmail.com
Party Details : Quotation No. 3
JINDAL ALUMINNIUM LIMITED Dated 12-04-2022
SP-2/333,RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA GR/RR No.
BHIWADI ,ALWAR RAJ-301019 Transport : SELF
Vehicle No.
Station
GSTIN / UIN 08AAACI4324M1ZH E-Way Bill No.
Payment Terms : ADVANCED Mode of Transpo BY HAND
PO No & Date UNDER PROCESSING Delivery Time : WITH IN 2 DAYS
S.N, |Description of Goods HSN/SAC Qty.|Unit List Price|Discount IGST IGST Amount(’)
Code Rate | Amount
1. |SERVER SYSTEM 84715000 1.00|Pcs. Mlés/o_,_m/dg"bw.oo % | 18.00 %|27,135.00 1,77,885.00
HP Z2 G5 WORKSTATION
C-17,10th GEN,1TB HDD,240 GB SSD, |
32GB RAM,8GB RX GRAPHIC CARD i L[o@’ ;60
WINDOWS 10 PRO WITH 3 YEAR ON SITE WARRE \ )
19.5 LED DISPLAY WITH HDMI & VGA
’r i STLLREAC Y Kyt L Hsase imag
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Fdays codii-
i Ay BLP
3’\: . 1 ’;{T:@Q- J 'Adi"
Grand Total 1.00 Pes; Na)lj’—ﬂ \[9,& 1,77,885.00 o5 2
bt A s 1 K vk e
Tax Rate Taxable Amt. IGST Amt. Total Tax o e : i}f{@?
18% 1,50,750.00 27,135.00 27,135.00 & i
Rupees One Lakh Seventy Seven Thousand Elght Hundred E;ghty Five Only g
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